City of Kingsville
Health Board
Agenda Packet

Meeting on
March 21, 2024 - Thursday
Time: 10:00 a.m.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 21, 2024 AT 10:00 AM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
3421 N. FM 1355, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order;

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda™;

3. Review and approve meeting minutes from January 18, 2024.
4. Discuss and approve January and February Monthly Reports;

5. Reports from Board & Staff:
a. Food Service Reports- January & February

“At this time, the Board and Staff will report/update on departmental assignments
which may include, but is not limited to the following: Animal Control, Environmental
Nuisances, Vector Control, On-site Sewage Facilities, and Food Service. No formal
action can be taken on these items at this time.”

6. Adjourn

* Public comments are not to exceed 5 minutes. This cannot be extended.



ITEM 3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 18, 2024
Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Joni Harrel Joy Aynsley
Steve Davis
Norma Sue Adrian
Michael McAdams
Citizens Present Staff Present

Emilio H Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Admin Asst I

1. Call meeting to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:42 am. Joni Harrel conducted the meeting.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
NONE

3. Approve minutes of September 21, 2023 meeting

Motion to approve minutes was made by: Norma Sue Adrian, The motion was seconded by Michael
McAdams.
The motion Passed: 4/0

4. Discuss and approve September, October, November and December Monthly Reports:
The board reviewed the reports and the following motion was made: Norma Sue Adrian made a
motion to approve the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by Steve Davis.
The motion Passed: 4/0

5. Reports from Board & Staff;
The board reviewed and discussed the food service reports {(non action item}

Set date for next Health Board meeting-March 21, 2024 at 10:00 am.

6. New Business;
Discussed progress of new wing to shelter. Money is still allocated. The Facilities Manager is working
on finding contractors.
Also introduced new member, Michael McAdams, to the board.

1



7. Adjurn;
Motion to adjourn was made Michael McAdams and seconded Norma Sue Adrian.
The motion Passed 4/0.
Meeting adjourned 11:32 am.



ITEM 4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.
DEPOSIT REPORT FY 23-24

(Monica Longoria)

Description
FOOD MOBILE UNITS-CITY
ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-CITY
TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-CITY
DOGS RELEASED
DOGS ADOPTED
CATS RELEASED
CATS ADOPTED
OTHER ANIMALS RELEASED
OTHER ANIMALS ADOPTED
TRAP RENTAL DEPOSITS
TRAP RENTAL FEES
EUTHANASIA FEES
RABIES DEPOSITS
DONATIONS
FOOD HANDLER CARDS
FOOD HANDLER DUPLICATE
FUNDRAISER HFC
SEPTIC TANKS APPLICATIONS
FOSTER CARE INSPECTION
MISCELLANEOUS
AP-FOOD MOBILE UNITS-COUNTY
AP-ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-COUNTY
AP-TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-COUNTY

January February
Monthly Monthly
$ 875.00 % 700.00
$ 225000 $§ 3,300.00
$ 510.00 $ 640.00
$ 529.00 % 580.00
$ 100.00 $ 20.00

$ - $ -

$ 40.00 § 20.00
$ - $ -

$ - $ 50.00
$ $ -

$ $

$ - $ <

$ 180.00 $ 180.00
$ - $ -

$ 45.00 % 60.00
$ - $ -

$ - $ 25.00
$ 1.41000 $§ 1,410.00
$ $ 50.00
$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$§ 1,175.00 $ 475.00
$ - $ -

$ 3,479.00 S 7,510.00




Animal Control:

A. Animal Bite Reports:

1

Reports of Animal Bite (animal)

Jan.

Feb.

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter -------------~------

c) Number of animals observed at vet's office

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation--------—---—----

i) Bite occurred out of county

j) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died

[) Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused to provide information

o|lo|lo|o|o|Oo|o|Oo|w|o|o|=|O|~|Oo|O|oO|O|o|O|o|o|=|Oo|lo|N|Oo|w

o|lo|o|lo|lo|o|lo|o|lc|lo|= A2 OO |O|OC|O|O|O|O|O(=|O|O|=|U|~

2 Reports of Animal Bite (human)

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter---------------—-—-
c) Number of animals observed at vet's office

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation------------—--- -~
i) Bite occurred out of county

j) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died
I) Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused provide information

B. All Others:

1: Requests for Service 303 295
Birds 1 0
Cat Intakes

Dead 24 26
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0
Owner Surrendered 1 4
Quarantine (Bite Case) 0 0
Stray 24 8
Trap 38 33
Total Cats Impounded (less deads) 63 45
Cat Disposition
Cats adopted 5 2
Cats rescued 24 5
Cats released 0 0
Cats escaped from shelter 6 2




c.) Dog Intakes
Dead 20 8
Cruelty Case 3 0
Law Enforcement Assist 2 1
Owner Surrendered 8 16
Quarantine (Bite Case) 3 5
Stray 20 50
Trap 2 1
38 73

Total Do s Impounded (Iess deads)

d.) Livestock Intakes (prgs goats, horses, donkeys, cows, rabbits)

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

Stray

Total leestock Impounded (Iess deads)

Dead

Crueity Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Cwner Surrendered

Stray

Total Domestlcs Impounded (Iess deads)




. Domestic found-dead in shelter-—

. Domestic PTS (sicKiinjured) =

Wildlife {deer, opossum, javalinas, racoons, skunks, coyotes, bats, armadillos, fox, bobcats, squirrel, turtle, snake)

Dead 13 9

Stray (on property) 0 2

Trap 38 41

Total Wildlife Impounded (less deads) 38 43

Citations issued 0 0
a.) Sterilization 6 9

b.) Running at large 0 3

c.) Failure to surrender animal 0 0

D.) Failure to provide proof of rabies 0 2




HEALTH INSPECTOR 11
2023-2024 REPORTS

(Jason Torres)

Vector Control
Calls/recommendations pertaining io bees

Removal/eradication of swarms

Sites unable to abate

Mosquito surveillance

Application of larvacide on city drainage (blocks)

Application of adulticide (nights of spraying)

Consumer Health
Daycare Inspections

Foster Home Inspections

Environmental
Septic Tank inspections

Septic applications reviewed

Sewage Complaint

Swimming Pool Complaint

Jan

[e] oo D o O o

S D

Feb

(= n e

oo



JANUARY 2024 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
. 1113 West Santa . .
DC 1/8/2024 Marc Cisneros CYC Gertrudis Day Care inspection Approved
DC-FS 1/8/2024 Marc Cisneros CYC FI15 West _Santa Day Care food service, 0 demerits.
Gertrudis
Roman Bruno Gonzalez | 522 West Wagner, Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 1/2/2024 {Solono) Kingsville 200" od EZ-Flow pipe.
— . 412 West CR 2140, Approved for existing tank, new 400
ST-REV | 17872024 Lori Pina (Alanis) Kingsville gallon tank and 200 of EZ-Flow pipe.
James Justin 108 East FM 628, Approved for adding 300 gallon pump
ST-REV /1672024 Lutenbalher {Prado) Riviera tank and 400" of Gravelless pipe.
Michael Anthony 828 Deer Trail, Approved for existing 1000 gallon tank
STREV | VIS2024 | \itliams (Prado) Kingsville and 200 of EZ-Flow pipe.
Florence E. Custer 135 South CR 1060, | Approved for new 500 gallon tank snad
- 2
ST-REV 171972024 (Prado) Kingsville 100" of EZ-Flow pipe.
- Approved for existing 500 gallon tank
W
ST-REV | 1/19/2024 | Valentin Herrera (Pradoy| 200 W est FEM35S, 1y 400 galton tank and 200 of EZ-
Kingsville .
Flow pipe.
Approved for 2-2000 gallon trash tanks,
King Carlos Retail 2300 East Carlos 3-1500 galton ATU's, 1-2500 gallon
ST-REV 171972024 Partners LTD (Chapa) Truan, Kingsville pump tank and 55025 sqft of surface
application.
ST 1412024 Roman Bruno Gonzalez | 522 West Wagner, Solono installed 1000 gallon poly tank
(Solono) Kingsville and 150 of EZ-Flow pipe.
Alanis used existing 500 gallon tank,
ST 1/10/2024 Lori Pina (Alanisy | 12 WeSLCR2I40, 0o\ 400 gallon tank and 150° of EZ-
Kingsville .
Flow pipe.
ST 1/18/2004 James Justin 108 East FM 628, Prado installed 300 gallon pump tank
Lutenbalher {Prado) Riviera and 400' of Gravelless pipe.
u . 208 West FM 1355, | Prado installed new 400 gallon tank and
ST 1/31/2024 | Valentin Herrera (Prado) Kingsville 200’ of EZ-Flow pipe.




FEBRUARY 2024 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Bee 2/9/2024 Dick Kleberg Park Kleberg Park | Do in @ tree. Bees were gone when I
got there.
DC 2/1/2024 The Tot Spot 1724 South Brahma Day Care inspection, Approved
DC-FS 2/1/2024 The Tot Spot 1724 South Brahma Day Care food service 0 demerits.
FH 2/13/2024 David Brock 1720 Santa Maria Foster Home inspection, approved.
. . 136 North CR 1060, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 2/6/2024 Cesar Silva (Jimenez) Kingsville 250' of EZ-Flow pipe.
Debra M. Carpentier 348 Brenda Ln. Approved for existing 1000 gallon tank
ST-REV | 212012024 (Prado) Kingsville and 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
Approved for 3-500 gallon tanks, one
ST-REV 2/20/2024 Maria Castro (Prado) 1237 Iiiciig;h Dr., with a pump and 400 of Gravel less
pipe.
Christopher M. Russek | 501 South CR 1140, | Approved for 4-400 gallon tanks, 1-300
ST-REV 22212024 (Mendez) Riviera gallon tank and 500" of EZ-Flow pipe.
. . 134 North CR 1060, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 2/29/2024 | Ceaser Silva (Jimenez) Kingsville 250 of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 2212024 Florence E. Custer 135 South CR 1060, | Prado installed new 500 gallon tank and
(Prado) Kingsville 100" of ez-flow pipe.
ST 2/7/2024 Michael Anthony 828 West Deer Trail,[ Prado used existing 1000 gallon tank
Williams {Prado) Kingsviltle and 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
. , 136 North CR 1060, | Jimenez installed 2-500 gallon tanks
ST 2/9/2024 Cesar Silva (Jimenez) Kingsville and 250’ of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 2113/2024 Gene M. Jones (Prado) 609 West Escondido,| Prado installed 3-500 gallon tanks and

Kingsville

400" of EZ-Flow pipe.




HEALTH INSPECTOR I REPORTS

FY 2023-2024

(Connie Allen)
Jan. Feb.
Consumer Health:
Food Service
Temporary Event permits 7 6
New Annual Food Establishment Permits issued 10 3
Food Handlers Course attendance 5 3
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course Classes 0 2
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course attendance 0 3
Food Service Consultation 44 43
Restroom inspections 68 108
Mobile Unit inspections 14 9
Establishments inspected 21 21
Grocery Store Inspections 13 13
Cafeteria Inspections 2 2
Environmental Notices

Environmental Unrestricted Animals
Complaints 0 0

Compliance 0 0

Non-Compliance 0 0

Pending 0 0




January 2024
Monthly Report

CODE DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV | L
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 1/5/2024 Jubilee Kingsville 1724 5. Brahma (CBC P.lot) 1/6: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 1/10/2024  |Rotary Club of Kingsville Hm King High School 1/20: Spaghetti dinner plate sale
FS-TEMP 1/17/2024 Benefit for Brailo Montalvo Ir. KC Hall #2623/Club - N. 14th 1/20: Brisket burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 1/23/2024  |Backyard Butchers Tractor Supply p.lot 1/26-1/30: Prepackaged meats(steaks)
F5-TEMP 1/30/2024 La Tropicana Fruit Cups JK - Live Stock Show 1/31-2/3: Fruit Cups & Aqua Frescas
FS-TEMP 1/31/2024 Agape JK - Live Stock Show 1/31-2/3: Burgers, gorditas, aqua frescas, asst. tacos
F5-TEMP 1/31/2024 Carrie's Grill & Treats LLC JK - Live Stock Show 1/31-2/3: Funnel cakes, burgers, hot dogs, etc.
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 7
FS-YEAR 1/2/2024 |The Hot Dog Cart S. 6th Renewed annual permit -submitted paperwork
FS-YEAR 1/2/2024 |Baffin Bay Seafood Co Too S. Brahma Renewed annual permit -submitted paperwork
FS-YEAR 1/3/2024 |Mama Tia's Kitchen S. Hwy 77, Riviera Paid for new business license for 2024
FS-YEAR 1/3/2024  |Charky's 14th & Caesar Submitted paperwork to renew his 2024 mobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/5/2024  [Shiloh's Cup E. King Submitted paperwork to renew his 2024 mobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/5/2024 |Ruben Turrubiates Produce S. Hwy 77, Riviera Renewed annual produce permit - Kleberg County
FS-YEAR 1/23/2024 |Haack's Concession 115 University Submitted all paperwork to obtain annual maobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/23/2024 |lavelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong Final C/O done, finally passed health/fire.
FS-YEAR 1/31/2024 |Casey's Cottage Kingsville Area Annual permit obtained - paid for 2024 mobile permit
FS-YEAR 1/31/2024 |Tremendos Tacas 1901 S. Brahma Annual permit obtained - paid for 2024 mobile permit
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 10
FHC 1/10/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 1/24/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 4 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 2 classes, 5 students
Complaint rec'd that they saw roaches on condiment
FS-CON 1/2/2024 |Unknown female Wendy's table in dining room.
Called last week about renewing permit for mobile unit,
so called back and not there so emailed her the list
FS-CON 1/2/2024 |Granny's Tamales CC,TX - (14th/Caesar) again.
Owner emailed paperwork needed to renew his mobile
FS-CON 1/2/2024 [Shiloh's Cup E. King unit. Emailed back with further instructions.
Lady called in complaint about Pat Espinoza selling
FS-CON 1/2/2024  |Unknown female Pat Espinoza - lllegal Food Sales  |enchilada plates from her house. Complaint filled out.
FS-CON 1/3/2024 |Pat Espinoza Case Illegal Food Sales Filed case with municipal court today.
Follow-up done on reinspection that was needed for
new owners. Things still not done, so need to determine
FS-CON 1/3/2024 |lavelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong how much time will be given to operate w/o a permit.
Called to give me update on repairs to building. He still
warking on everything on our list, but vent hood can't
getinspected until Mid-January, so that is why he hadn't
FS-CON 1/3/2024 |Asim, Owner Javelina Mart called for reinspection.




January 2024
Monthly Report

F3-CON

1/3/2024

Mr. Roy Adams

Charky's

Called to get information on what he needed to submit
for renewal of his mabile unit for 2024, Info given to
hirm.

FS-CON

1/3/2024

Charky's

14th & Caesar

Owner came in to subrnit necessary paperwork, $o
application was issued for payment.

F5-CON

1/5/2024

Matthew Solis

Shiloh's Cup

Came by office to submit paperwork to renew mobile
unit permit - Application issued for payment.

F$-CON

1/9/2024

|da Maria Cantu

1220 N. 17th #51

Certified letter mailed to Ms. Caniu for megal food sales,
selling variey of plates from her apt. {not allowed)

F5-CON

1/9/2024

4-R Beer & BBQ)

5. Hwy 77, Ricardo

Came by 1o pay for permit; however, an inspection is
required 1st, so just left a check for now.

F5-CON

1/9/2024

Leonards - hushand

El Colombianc

Came by to submit paperwork to renew 2024 food
mobile permit; however, no food manager or food
handler card, s0 couldn't renew permit.

FS-CON

1/9/2024

Olga Gonzalez

Granny's Tamales

Called to say she was coming by to submit paperwork to
renew 2024 food mobile unit permit.

F3-CON

1/9/2024

Daniella Ruiz

Miss D's Gourmet Shaved Ice

Owner emailed and said she will not be renewing 2024
mohile food permit - she moved.

F5-CON

1/9/2024

Wanessa Garcia

Twins Funnel Bar Mobile

Packet emailed to owner so she may cbtain her 2024
annual mobile permit.

FS-CON

1/10/2624

El Colombiane

N. 14th

Stopped by because they were open for business w/fo
permit. | didn't issue application because they still
needed food manager certification. When | arrived to
shut down, they had a food permit issued by permit
clerk, so unable to shut down!

FS-CON

1/11/2024

Popeye's Fried Chicken

611 5. 14th

Complaint rec'd about finding a raw pisce of meat
yesterday. They called the store and took chicken back
for arefund. Complaint addressed during a routine
inspection today.

FS-CON

1/12/2024

Juan Ramirez

Raymondville, TX - Produce

Caught male selling produce in Riviera, TX w/0o a permit
50 was asked to pack up and leave or obtain produce
permit. He left. He did say he was coming 1-2 times a
week. Warned that a permit was required.

F5-CON

1/12/2024

Burger King

Kingsville

Fire Marshall said they failed his inspection - issues with
venthood, but gave themn time to correct.

F5-CON

1/12/2024

Dennis Hack

Hack Concession

Called to get permit for temp event - wants to set up at
County Luau, but needs fire inspection so wont be able
to issue permit yet.

F5-CON

1/12/2024

El Colombiano

M. 14th

Fire Marshall said they finally passed their fire
inspections, so cleared to open for business.

FS-CON

1/12/2024

Lulac Manor Apt,

1220 N. 17th - Office

Letter matled to business informing them of Tenanat #51
selling food from the apt - lllegal Food Sales.

FS-CON

1/12/2024

1220 N. 17th #33

Lulac Manor Apt,

Property Mgr. informed me of a lady that lives at apt.
#23 selling food plates from her apt & selling pan de
polvo too and recelving payment then not delivering the
cookies. Mo proof of food sales, so no action could be
taken on Carmen Salinas; however, she was sent to court
already. They were advised that people cemplaining
about not receiving their cookies should report to KPD
for theft of service, | can't handle that complaint.
Cookies part of TX Cottage Law 50 can be sold from a
residence too.

F5-CON

1/16/2024

Unknown female

Kingsville Arga

Complaint rec'd that Laura Suarez was selling lumpias
from her residence. NO proof or no address found on
subject, so no letter found.




January 2024
Monthly Report

Called to complaint that he had a mobile order, they
made him wait 40 min, employees were rude, chicken
was smelly and it was cold. Inspection conducted, but
our dept. has no control over wait time and rude
employees. Smelly chicken was address & employees
said it was possible that the night crew didn't rinse the
chicken before breading it cause the smells occur and
cold chicken - they have been having trouble with
warmers. But chicken only kept under warmer for 30

F5-CON 1/16/2024 |Unknown male Popeye's Fried Chicken min then discarded and fresh chicken made.
Called to say he had a fire inspection scheduled for
Monday 1/22/23 at 130pm, so asked wanted to schedule
FS-CON 1/18/2024 |Dennis Hack Hack Concession his health dept. inspection too.
Called to complain about eating a burger and getting sick
FS-CON 1/19/2024 |lesse Whataburger - N. 14th afterwards.
Called to get information on being a mobile vendor at
FS-CON 1/19/2024 |Casey Casey's Cottage live stock show. Be here 1/31-2/3. Info given.
Called to see what she needed to do if she rents out her
mobile unit. Asked if they could be under their name
and answer was no. Each individual renting mobile
would require their own inspections and paperwork
FS-CON 1/19/2024 |losie Vela 106 E. Cypress, Riviera under their name.
Went by for a final ¢/o inspection - FAILED, still need a
F5-CON 1/22/2024 |Kingsway Church 1727 Senator Carlos Truan few more items to correct then will call when ready.
Called to confirm if a health inspection was not required
for soup kitchen because she was told by pastor it
wasn't. "It is required, but also non-compliant w/fire
Cynthia w/Coastal Bend Food dept. so will need a fire inspection before permit can he
F5-COM 1/22/2024 |Bank Kingsway Church issued.”
Emailed application for temp event - Fire dept/ health
FS-CON 1/22/2024 |Casey's Cottage Mobile Adkins, TX / Live Stock Show dept will inspect on site on 1/31/24.
Came by to obtain an annual mobile permit & submitted
FS-CON 1/23/2024 |Walter Marquez Tremondous Tacos Mobile some paperwork, but lacks some, so will come back.
F5-CON 1/23/2024 |Haack's Concession 115 University Called to say he was ready for inspection.
Called to say he passed fire inspection, will come hy
office to see what he needs to renew his mobile
FS-CON 1/24/2024 |Abel Garcia AAA BBQ Catering application.
FS-CON 1/29/2024 |Johnny - GM Stripes/7-Eleven, Riviera, TX Called to check on paying for 2024 food permit
Called to verify she can sell baked good from her home.
FS-CON 1/30/2024 |Pat Espinoza 610 S. Lantana Yes - Texas cottage law foods only.
Complaint rec'd about dumpster in the alley that belongs
to Popeyes (between Sonic & Popeyes) was dirty and
FS-CON 1/30/2024 |Diana Popeye's Fried Chicken employees throwing trash everywhere.
FS-CON 1/30/2024 |Kasey JK - Live Stock Show Called to verify info needed for inspection tomorrow.
Called to see if they needed receipt Tor live stock show
FS-COM 1/30/2024 |Tony w/Agape K - Live Stock Show booth.
FS-CON 1/31/2024 |La Tropicana Fruit Cups JK - Live Stock Show Permit inspection conducted - everything okay > Passed
Called to set up appt for mobile inspection for annual
FS-CON 1/31/2024 |Christina Gonzalez Vanessa DI Services 2024 mobile permit. Set for 2/8/24 at 1:30p.m.
Called to complain about dirty dumpster area at
dumpsters that belong to Popeye's between Sonic alley
FS-CON 1/31/2024 |Diana - citizen Popeye's Fried Chicken area.
TOTAL CONSULTS 44
RR 1/2/2024 |King Ranch Museum 405 N. 6th Courtesy Walk Thru - 4 Bathrooms
RR 1/3/2024 |Javelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong Field Investigation Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/4/2024 |Salvation Army of Kingsville |1727 Senator Carlos Truan Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms




January 2024
Monthly Report

RR 1/4/2024 |PapaJohn's Pizza 729 5. 14th C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/4/2024 |Gas Fusion 3430 S, Hwy 77 Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/4/2024 |iHOP 2612 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/5/2024 |pollar General 1102 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/5/2024  |walgreens 922 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/5/2024  |King Super Store 227 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/8/2024 |Holiday Inn Express 2400 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/8/2024 |Towne Place Suites 2577 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/8/2024 |La Quinta 2151S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/8/2024 [Hampton Inn 2407 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/9/2024 |Beto's Community Meat Mkt {1102 E. Yoakum Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/9/2024  |The Donut Palace 1023 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/9/2024 |Greg's Short Stop 2609 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/12/2024 |Sam's Bar 950 E FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/12/2024 |Baffin Bay Conv. Store 548 5. CR 1140, Riviera Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/12/2024 |King's Inn 1116 E. CR 2270, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 1/12/2024 |The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store |943 E. FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/17/2024 |Agave Jalisco #4 6263 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/17/2024 [Freddy's Café 5372 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 1/17/2024 |The Vibe 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/17/2024 |Big House Burgers 2201 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/22/2024 |Kingsway Church 1727 Senator Carlos Truan Final C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/23/2024 |Whataburger 510 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/23/2024 |Kingsville Coffee Cup 1220 N. Armstrong Preliminary C/O Inspection - 1' Bathroom
RR 1/23/2024 |Taqueria El Chato 121 5. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/23/2024 |CVS 1000 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/29/2024 |Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/29/2024 |Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/29/2024 |Kwik Pantry #2 730 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/29/2024 |Casade Tacos 401 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/29/2024 |Spice Station Indian Cuisine |1030 E. Lott Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 1/29/2024 |The Garage Drive Thru 1026 E. Lott Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/29/2024 |Yum-my Snack Shack 429 N. 9th #A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 1/29/2024 |Superette 201 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 68
F5-Mob 1/4/2024 |Granny's Tamales 14th & Caesar Routine Inspection - passed / no permit though
F5-Mob 1/22/2024 |Tom's Coffee of Coastal CC  |Kingsville Area Inspection for annual permit - PASSED
FS-Mob 1/23/2024 |Haack's Concession 115 University Annual inspection - PASSED.
FS-Mob 1/31/2024 |El Colombiano 905 M. 14th Routine Inspection - passed.
F5-Mob 1/31/2024 |Lon Services, LLC 227 W. King Routine Inspection - Passed
FS-Mob 1/31/2024 [Nucky's Mobile 1400 N. 14th Routine Inspection - Passed.
FS-Mob 1/31/2024 |Queen Bees - Mobile #1 Dick Kleberg Park - Soccer Area Permit inspection - 2/1-2/4 w/carnival > Food Booth
F5-Maob 1/31/2024 |Queen Bees - Mobhile #2 Dick Kleberg Park - Soccer Area Permit inspection - 2/1-2/4 w/carnival > Food Booth
FS-Mob 1/31/2024 |Queen Bees - Mobile #3 Dick Kleberg Park - Soccer Area  |Permit inspection - 2/1-2/4 w/carnival > Food Booth




January 2024
Monthly Report

F5-Mob 1/31/2024 |Queen Bees - Mobile #4 Dick Kleberg Park - Soccer Area Permit inspection - 2/1-2/4 w/carnival > Food Booth
F5-Mob 1/31/2024 |Baffin Bay Seafood Co. Too  |JK - Live Stock Show Routine Inspection - Passed
F5-Mob 1/31/2024 |Casey's Cottage JK - Live Stock Show Permit inspection / Annual permit obtained = PASSED
F5-Mob 1/31/2024 |Carrie's Grill & Treats LLC JK - Live Stock Show Permit inspection conducted - passed
F5-Mob 1/31/2024 |Tremendos Tacos 1901 S.Brahma Permit inspection / Annual permit obtained = PASSED
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 14
ST
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
= |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 0
DC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




February 2024
Monthly Report

CODE DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
F5-REV l |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 2/9/2024 Bruno's Street Cuisine 323 W. King P.lot 2/10: Street tacos
FS-TEMP 2/16/2024 Benefit for Nicholas Guerro 203 N. 14th - AAA Infinity Insur.  |2/17: Brisket Sandwich, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 2/16/2024 Self - Alicia Tijerina JK Northway Arena 2/17: Fajita tacos, sausage wraps, drinks
FS-TEMP 2/16/2024  |Self - Leonarda Chavarro 14th & Yoakum P.lot 2/17: Chicharron
FS-TEMP 2/28/2024  |Agape Fellowship Church Sherwin Williams P.lot 3/2: Pulled pork sandwiches, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 2/22/2024 Kleberg-Kenedy 4H Club JK Northway Arena 3/2: Hamburgers, chips, drink
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 6
FS-YEAR 2/1/2024 |CB's BBQ & Catering LLC 17015. 14th Annual mobile permit issued - submitted all paperwork
FS-YEAR 2/27/2024 |Gasfusion 3430 5. Hwy 77 Permit issued to open business, but waiting for Bldg Dept.
FS-YEAR 2/29/2024 |Kona Ice of Coastal CC Kingsville Area Annual mobile permit issued - submitted all paperwork
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 3
FHC 2/7/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N.FM 1355 2 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 2/8/2024 |Kieberg-Kenedy 4H Club 3421 N. FM 1355 NO show for fundraiser food handler class
FHC 2/22/2024 |Kleberg-Kenedy 4H Club 3421 N. FM 1355 3 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 2/21/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 4 classes, 6 students
Called to set up appt for mobile renewal for his 2024
FS-CON 2/1/2024 |lerry Miller CB's BBQ mobile maobile permit.
Called to set up fundraiser food handler classes for her
FS-CON 2/1/2024 |Phylissa Lopez Kleberg-Kenedy 4-H Club group: 2/8 & 2/22 at 6pm. Appt. Set.
Emailed new business packet to open a food
F5-CON 2/2/2024 |Pedro Vela New potential business - Ricardo |establishment in Ricardo area.
Complaint rec'd about smell and trash around
dumpsters. Arrived and there was a lot of trash on
ground. Spoke w/asst mgr - Jennifer Comacho. Clean up
FS-CON 2/2/2024 |Popeye's Fried Chicken 622 5. 14th & referred to code enforcement.
FS-CON 2/2/2024 |Burger King 6246 5. Hwy 77, Riviera Dropped off 2024 food permit
FS-CON 2/2/2024 |7-Eleven/Stripes 6240 5. Hwy 77, Riviera Dropped off 2024 food permit
F5-CON 2/2/2024 |5am's Bar FM 628, Riviera Dropped off 2024 food permit
FS-CON 2/2/2024 |Baffin Bay Conv. Store FM 628, Riviera Dropped off 2024 food permit
Went by to see if trash in alley was cleaned up & they
FS-CON 2/5/2024 |Popeye's Fried Chicken S. 14th complied, it was all cleaned up.
Verbal warning given to restaurant - need to clean trash
F5-CON 2/5/2024 |Sonic Drive Thru 5. 14th on floor outside the dumpsters in alley area.
FS-CON 2/5/2024 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Email sent to bldg dept - roof leak and plumbing issues
FS-CON 2/6/2024 |Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kenedy Email sent to KFD - fire code violation / fire extinguisher
FS-CON 2/6/2024 |Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis Email sent to KFD - fire code violation / fire extinguisher
Sent email requesting information on mobile unit
FS-CON 2/6/2024 |Nicole Goff Kingsville Area requirements, so email sent with a packet of info.




February 2024

Monthly Report

FS-CON

2{6f2024

Mr. Vasquez

Mesquite BBQ & Catering

Email sent to owner after arriving for inspection and it
was closed but noticed that 2 bbq pits appeared to be
used. Warning email sent to Mr. Vasguez and kfd copied
in email, since also a fire code violation. BBQ pits not
allowed to be used unless screened in at a fixed food
establishment.

F5-CON

2/6/2024

Roy Adams

Mr. Kool'z Maobile unit

Owner called to set up appointment to get his mobile
unit inspected. He was advised to contact fire
department first to set up fire inspection. Appt. set for
2412724 at 9am for Health and 2/13/24 at 10am with
KFD.

FS-CON

2/6/2024

Dollar General

206 W. King

Both bathrooms out of order because they had to shut
down the water due to a leak. Work order already in to
get it fixed asap.

F$-CON

2/7/2024

Ro's Southern Kitchen

817 W. King

Called to confirm payment for 2024 food permit & she
has not paid but will be in tomorrow to pay for it.

F5-CON

2/7/2024

Mathew Soliz

Shiloh's Cup Maobile

Called to confirm payment for 2024 food perrit & he
has not paid but will be in temorrow to pay for it.

F5-CON

2/7/2024

Roy Adams

Charky's Mobile

Called to confirm payment for 2024 mobile permit & he
said he paid, but never received permit. Need to reprint
so tald him to bring in his receipt and we will reprint
permit.

FS-CON

2/7/2024

Chris Gonzalez

Vanessa's D) Service mobile

Called to cancel appointment for tomorrow at 130pm.
will call me on Monday to reschedule appointment.

F5-CON

2/9/2024

Daisy Alaniz

Kingsvile

Called to get info for her daughter, wha is a girls scout,
doing a lemonade fundraiser - is permit needed? NO

F5-CON

2/9/2024

Leonardo Chavarro

El Colombiano

Called and said he sold his food truck yesterday, so
wanted to know what he needed to do to open business
at 14th & Yoakum. Info given to him.

FS-CON

2f12/2024

Ms. Alvarez

Kingsville, TX

Called to get information on permit for fundraiser. Info
given - wili be on Sat. for Nicholas Guerrero.

FS-CON

2/15/2024

Jay Schonefeld

KC member

Called to schedule/get information on hosting a
fundraiser food handler class for his members. Info
lgiven, will call back with a date/time for class.

F5-CON

2/15/2024

Samantha

Charky's Mobile

Called to get information about insurance requirements.

F5-CON

2/15/2024

Mr. Johnston

Weavers of Love

Called to see about requirernents for 3-comp sink for a
food pantry.

F5-CON

2/16/2024

Leonardo Chavarro

kingsville

Called to see about temp event permit to sell
chichatron's, but wanted to use a building that hasn't
beeninspected yet or outside, which is not allowed since
he frys them.

FS-CON

2/16/2024

Rebecca Sanmaniego

Kleberg County Jail

Called to set up a food handler class for jailers next
week. * Had to cancel class, due toillness.

£S-CON

27212024

Andrew

The Orignal Seafood Shack

Called to get info to renew his mobile unit permit -
Emailed owner all the info & adv him to call fire dept to
set up inspection. Appt set for 3/4/24 at 230pm.

F$-CON

212172024

Nicole Goff

Panchite's food truck

Called to set up another appt for inspection, Passed fire
inspection today. Appt set for Friday 2/23/24 am

F5-CON

2/21/2024

Shannon

CEFL-?

Called to get information on permit for a commergial
retail facility, but wouldn't give name yet. Information
given.

F5-CON

2/22/2024

Mr. Garcia

Sonic

Compl about finding a bug inside his burrito this
moming. Didn't tell restaurant or mgr about it

FS-CON

2/22/2024

Phyllishia Lopez

Kleberg-Kenedy 4-H Club

Came by to see about getting a permit for a fundraiser
for her group, but couldn’t issue permit yet because KFD
needs proof of fire extinguishers,

F5-CON

2/23/2024

Sonic Drive Thru

602 5. 14th

Follow-up on complaint rec'd - isolated incident. No
other complaints rec’d and checked all food - everything
okay and no signs of dead/alive roaches/bugs in
restaurant other than inside light fixture covers.




February 2024
Monthly Report

Called to set an appt to take her food handler course on

FS-CON 2/23/2024 |Ms. Pierre Kingsville / KISD March 20th at 1:30 p.m.
Emailed that she was ready for inspection from
FS-CON 2/27/2024 |Kona lce Via email - CC,TX health/fire, so appt set for Thursday 3/29/24 at 9am.
Called to get permit infor to host a burger/roasted corn
fundraiser for Saturday 3/2/24. Info given, but now
needs to find fire extinguishers for his event to comply
FS-CON 2/27/2024 |Juan Garza Kingsville with requirements.
Called to get information about a beverage mobile unit
FS-CON 2/27/2024 |Annabelle Kingsville requirements, etc. Called back, but no answer.
Called to get permit information for power lifting event
F5-CON 2/28/2024 |Lazaro Perez Bishop High Schoal at JK on Friday 3/8/24. Info given.
Complaint rec'd about cooks and manager not wearing a
FS-CON 2/28/2024 |Unknown female Ro's Southern Kitchen hair restraint.
Spoke with owner about complaint on cooks for no hair
restraints. She said she will correct the problem. 1 cook
FS-CON 2/28/2024 |Ro's Southern Kitchen W. King did have a cap on, but dishwasher and herself, did not.
Called to set up a fundraiser food handler class for her
FS-CON 2/29/2024 |Michelle Cummins Boys Scout Troop #147 troop. Set for Monday 3/4/24 at 5:30 p.m.
TOTAL CONSULTS 43
RR 2/2/2024 |El Pastel Bakery 517 N. 7th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/2/2024 |TAMUK - Dining Hall 1210 W. Engineering Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 2/2/2024 |Dixie Cream Donuts 1126 5. 14th #A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/5/2024 |Mi Casita 702 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/5/2024 |VIP Adult Daycare 1212 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 5 Bathrooms
RR 2/5/2024 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/5/2024  |Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kenedy Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/5/2024  |voung's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/6/2024 |Wendy's 1404 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/6/2024 |Christus Spohn Café 1311 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/6/2024 |Papalohn's Pizza S. 14th Field Investigation - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/6/2024 |Dollar General 206 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/7/2024 |Pizza Hut 12305, 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/7/2024 |Burger King 911 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/7/2024 |Dollar General #21080 206 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/7/2024 |Dollar General 1701S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/9/2024 |Arby's/Love's Truck Stop 1451 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/9/2024  |El Campo Deer/Game Pracessing 1400 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/13/2024 |Ra's Seuthern Kitchen 817 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/13/2024 |The Cherry Tree 230 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/13/2024 |Kingsville Bakery 930 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/13/2024 |Harrel's Kitchen 220 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathroom
RR 2/13/2024 |Eve's Heavenly Delight 309 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/13/2024 |Beef & Banes Meat Market 1410 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/13/2024 |McDonald's #3/Circle K Store 2702 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/14/2024 |Kingsville Jubilee 201 M. 9th Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 2/14/2024 |El Dorada 704 N, 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/14/2024 |Chic-Fil-A 2645 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/15/2024 |Asian Buffet 1608 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms




February 2024
Monthly Report

RR 2/15/2024 |Mexico Grill 1105 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/15/2024 |Chop Stix 1701 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2024 |LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2024 |Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen  |720 E. Lee Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2024 |Kings Food Store 1029 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2024 |Margaritaville 1110 5. 6th Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 2/20/2024 |The Party Barn 621 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/22/2024 |H-E-B 409 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/23/2024 |Subway 729 E. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/23/2024 |Subway 700 5. 14th #A Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/23/2024 |Sonic Drive Thru 602 S, 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/26/2024 |Kingsville Steakhouse 2215 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/26/2024 |[Kingsville Nursing & Rehab 3130S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/26/2024 |Meighborly Nutrition & Energy 218 N. CR 1040, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/26/2024 |Eagle #40 6323 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 2/26/2024 |Dollar General #18208 6272 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/27/2024 |Harrel School 925 W. Johnston Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/27/2024 |Santa Gertrudis School 803 Santa Rosa Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/27/2024 |Academy High School 1033 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/27/2024 |Super 8 Motel 105 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/27/2024 |Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 2/27/2024 |Burger King 6245 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/27/2024 |7-Eleven/Stripes 65240 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/27/2024 |El Tapatio 630 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 2/28/2024 |Wing Stop 1310 General Cavazos #G Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/28/2024 |Pizza Parlor 816 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/29/2024 |Starbucks Coffe 2518 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/29/2024 |Chili's 2727 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 2/29/2024 |Gerardo's Meat Market 1900 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 108
FS-Mob 2/2/2024 |Shiloh's Cup 230 E. King Routine Inspection - Passed
F5-Mob 2/29/2024 |Kona lce of Coastal CC Kingsville Area Annual renewal inspection - passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 2
ST |
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW '
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE | |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG 2/8/2024 |City-County Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 Attended a safety training class today.
MTG 2/15/2024 |City-County Health Dept. 3421 M. FM 1355 Conducted a harassment video class online.
MTG 2/21/2024  |Pipeline Safety Training Ortiz Bldg - CC, TX Attended a safety training class today.




February 2024
Monthly Report

TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED

DC

TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS




ITEM 5



City/County Health Unit 2/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Regd.
Corpus Christi
\Granny's Tamales \ 9804 Leopard 78411
11412024 Routine 96 10:45 AM [
11:00 AM

Required records available (shellstock tags, parasite destruction) - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Kingsville
Baffin Bay Seafood CO, LLC 2609 S. Brahma 78363
113112024 Routine 100 3:00 PM L]
3:30 PM
!_Beto's Community Meat Market 1102 E. Yoakum 78363
1/9/2024 Routine 92 10:16 AM [
10:55 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

\Big House Burger's 2209 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
11712024 Routine 91 2:23PM L
412 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, ¢clean - 1

Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3
Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2

Original container labeling (Bulk Food) - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Other Violations - 1

‘Casa De Tacos | 401 N. 14th St,
1/29/2024 Routine 90  2:15PM O
2:46 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Adequate handwashing facillities, Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

ICVS/Pharmacy #00656 1000 E. King 78363
12312024 Routine 98  9:05 AM L
9:36 AM

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 2/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
ICVS/Pharmacy #00656 | 1000 E. King 78363
112312024 Routine 98  9:05 AM []
9:36 AM

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dollar General #9653 1102 N. 14th St. 78363
11512024 Routine 97 1:50 PM u
2:25 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Double 7 Drive Thru | 1414 N. 14th 78363
1129/2024 Routine 99  10:25 AM O
10:55 AM
Environmental contamination - 1
[El Colombiano 905 N. 14th 78363
1/31/2024 Routine 100 553 PM O]
6:20 PM
Freddy's Café 5372 S. Hwy 77 78363
1117/2024 Routine 97 840 AM L
9:23 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Greg's Short Stop 126098, Brahma Bivd. 78363
1/9/2024 Routine 99  11:00 AM Ll
11:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Hampton inn 2487 S. Hwy 77 78363
1/8/2024 Routine 95  10:00 AM [
10:30 AM

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags,; parasite destruction) - 2

Holiday Inn Express | 2400 S. Hwy 77 78363
1/8/2024 Routine 96  8:24 AM L
9:00 AM

Proper Hot Holding temperature {135F} - 3

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 21112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
IHOP | 2612'S. Hwy #77 78363
1/4/2024 Routine 96  10:08 AM L
10:50 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Food and Non-feod Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

King Super Store 227 W. King 78363 _
1/15/2024 Routine 100 3.03PM [
3:50 PM
\Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King 78363
1/9/2024 Routine 100 9:.05 AM []
9:40 AM
'Kleberg County Senior Center 1109 E. Santa Gertrudis 78363
111912024 Routine 94 2:19 AM L
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Food and Nen-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Kwik Pantry #2 | 730 W. Corral 78363
112912024 Routine 94 11:00 AM O
11:30 AM

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1
Required records avaitable {shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2

La Quinta 2151 S. Hwy 77 78363
1/8/2024 Routine 89  9:32 AM L
10:00 AM

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

:Lon Services, LLC 227 W. King 78363

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 2/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
'Lon Services, LLC 1227 W.King 78363
1/31/2024 Routine 98  7:05PM L
7:25 PM

Physical facilities instzalled, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or fobacco use - 1

iLos Cabos 1920 E. King 78363
112312024 Routine 97 943 AM [
10:20 AM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

INucky's Mobile 1406 N. 14th 78363
1/31/2024 Routine 9  6:20PM =
6:50 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

IPapa John's Pizza 729S. 14th 78363
11412024 Initial inspection 91 11:00 AM L
11:50 AM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Adequate veniilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Food handler / ne unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Popeye's Fried Chicken 6225 14th 78363
111112024 Routine 90  2:03PM O
3.40 PM

Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

'Spice Station Indian Cuisine | 1030 E. Lott 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 99  2:47PM U
3:20 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, ciean - 1

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 21112024
Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
[Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. St. Gertrudis 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 100  9:45AM -
10:20 AM
Superette 201 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 95 9114 AM L]
9.43 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

'Taqueria El Chato \ 121 8. Armstrong 78363
112312024 Routine 100 825 AM L]
9:00 AM
Taqueria La Regia ! 718 N. 6th 78363
111212024 Routine 93 930 AM [l
11:00 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Proper Hot Holding temperature {135F) - 3

Thermometers provided, accurated, and caiculated; chemicalthermal test - 2
Other Violations - 1

The Donut Palace 1023 E. King 78363
11912024 Routine 99  9:42 AM U
10:15 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
The Garage Drive Thru 1026 E. Lott 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 100  3:20 PM 1
3:50 PM
The Vibe 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
111712024 Routine 100 10:52 AM L
11:20 AM
Tom's Coffee of Coastal Corpus Kingsville Area 78363
112212024 Routine 100 2:30 PM U
3:00 PM
[TownePlace Suites - Marriott 2574 S. Hwy 77 78363

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 21112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
\TownePlace Suites - Marriott \ 2574'S. Hwy 77 78363
1/8/2024 Routine 100 9:00 AM il
9:30 AM
Wal-Greens #03917 922 E. King 78363
1/5/2024 Routine 99  2:30PM [
3:00 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Whataburger 510 S. 14th St. 78363
112312024 Routine 100 10:37 AM L
11:20 AM
%Yum-my Snack Shack 429 N. 9th #A 78363
112912024 Routine 100 355 PM [
4:20 PM
Riviera
\Agave Jalisco #4 ' 6263 S. Hwy #77 78379
1117/2024 Routine 95  9:35 AM L]
10:15 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2
Other Violations - 1

Baffin Bay Convenience Store, LLC \ 548 5. CR 1140 78379

112/2024 Routine 100 1112 PM L
1:40 PM

Kings Inn o | 1116 E. CR 2270 78379

1112/2024 Routine 99 1240 PM L
1:12 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

|Sam’s Bar 1950 E. FM 628 78379
111212024 Routine a8 2:10 PM |
2:40 PM
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2
'The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store 943 E.FM 628 78379
111212024 Routine 89  1:40 PM L
2:10 PM

Page &



City/County Health Unit 2/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Riviera
ﬁ'he Reel Baffin Bay Country Store ' 943 EFM 628 78379
111212024 Routine 89  1.40PM =
210 PM

Required records available {shellstock tags, parasite destruction) - 2

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2

Page 7



City/County Health Unit 2/29/2024
Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.

Corpus Christi

‘Granny's Tamales 9804 Leopard 78411
1/4/2024 Routine 96 10:45 AM =
11:00 AM

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Kingsville
Baffin Bay Seafood CO, LLC /2609 S. Brahma 78363
1/31/2024 Routine 100  3:00 PM [
3:30 PM
\Beto's Community Meat Market | 1102 E. Yoakum 78363
1/9/2024 Routine 92 10:16 AM L
10:55 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calcuated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Big House Burger's ' 2209'S. Brahma Bivd. 78363
1/17/2024 Routine 91  2:23PM :_|
4:12 PM

Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3
Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2

Original container labeiing (Bulk Food) - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Other Violations - 1

Casa De Tacos | 401 N. 14th St.

112912024 Routine 90 215 PM !
2:45 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or fobacco use - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Casey's Cottage ) | Kingsville Area 78363
1/31/2024 Routine 94  10:30 AM L
11:00 AM

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 2/29/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Regd.
Kingsville
ICasey's Cottage | Kingsville Area 78363
1131/2024 Routine 94 10:30 AM L
11:00 AM

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2
Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Thermorneters provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

[CVS/Pharmacy #00656 1000 E. King 78363
1/23/2024 Routine 98 9:05 AM L]
9:36 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Dollar General #9653 1102 N. 14th St. 78363
1152024 Routine 97 150 PM []
2:25 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

iDouble 7 Drive Thru - 1414 N. 14th 78363 B
112912024 Routine 99 1025 AM Ll
10:55 AM

Environmental contamination - 1

iEI Colombiano J 905 N. 14th 78363

113112024 Routine 100 5:53PM -]
£:20 PM

Freddy’s Café | 5372'S. Hwy 77 78363

117/2024 Routine 97 840 AM Ll
9:23 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Greg's Short Stop | 26098 Brahma Bivd. 78353
1/9/2024 Routine 99  11:00 AM L
11:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

1/812024 Routine 95  10:00 AM L
10:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 2/2912024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment  Type Score In / Out Reqd. )
Kingsville
Holiday Inn Express | 2400 5. Hwy 77 78363
11812024 Routine 96  8:24 AM L
9:00 AM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Personal Cleanlingss / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

1HOP | 2612 5. Hwy #77 78363
11412024 Routine 9% 10:08 AM -
10:50 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

[King Super Store | 227 w. King 78363
1/5/2024 Routine 100 3:03PM -
3:50 PM
Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King 78363
1/9/2024 Routine 100  9:05 AM g
9:40 AM
\Kleberg County Senior Center 1109 E. Santa Gertrudis 78363
1/19/2024 Routine 94 919 AM L
10:00 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Kwik Pantry #2 | 730w. Corral 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 94 11:00 AM L
11:30 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Required records available {shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Physical facilities instalied, maintained, clean - 1

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

La Quinta | 2151 S. Hwy 77 78363 _
11812024 Routine 89  9:32 AM -
10:00 AM

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Food handler / no unathorized persons f persennel - 2

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 2/26/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
La Quinta | 2151S. Hwy 77 78363
1/812024 Routine 89 9:32 AM —
10:00 AM

Food and Non-feod Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3
Food Establishment Permit {Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

lLon Services, LLC 1227 W. King 78363
11312024 Routine 98 7:05PM -
7:25 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Los Cabos 1920 E. King 78363
112312024 Routine 97 9143 AM !__i
10:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Nucky's Mobile 1406 N. 14th 78363
113112024 Routine 94 620 PM =
6:50 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermat test - 2

Papa John's Pizza 7298, 14th 78363
1/14i2024 tnitial inspecticn St  11:.00 AM -
11:50 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Popeye's Fried Chicken 622 S. 14th 78363
11112024 Routine 90  2:03PM L]
3:40 PM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Environmental contamination - 1

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 22012024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Foliow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Popeye's Fried Chicken 6225 14th 78363
1111/2024 Routine 90  2:03PM L
3:40 PM

Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Spice Station Indian Cuisine 1030 E. Lott 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 99  2.47PM L
3:20 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. St. Gertrudis 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 100  9:45 AM Lo
10:20 AM
Superette | 201 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 05 9:14 AM L
9:43 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2

Required records available {shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

‘Taqueria El Chato o | 121'S. Armstrong 78363

1/2312024 Routine 100  8:25AM L
9:00 AM

.Taqueria La Regia ! 718 N. 6th 78363 .

1/12/2024 Routine 83  9:30 AM L
11:00 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Other Violations - 1

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F} - 3

The Donut Palace  |1023E.King 78363
1/9/2024 Routine 99 942 AM -
10:15 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[The Garage Drive Thru 1026 E. Lott 78363

112912024 Routine o 100  3:20PM i
3:50 PM

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 2/29/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive):. 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type - Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
The Vibe | 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
111712024 Routine 100 10:52 AM [l
11:20 AM
Tom's Coffee of Coastal Corpus Kingsville Area 78363
1/22/2024 Routine 100 2:30PM :
3:00 PM
'TownePlace Suites - Marriott | 2574'S. Hwy 77 78363
11812024 Routine 100 9:00 AM L
9:30 AM
Wal-Greens #03917 922 E. King 78363
11512024 Routine 99 2:30PM C
300 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Whataburger 510 S. 14th St. 78363
1/23/2024 Routine 100 10:37 AM L
11:20 AM
Yum-my Snack Shack 429 N. th #A 78363
1/29/2024 Routine 100 3:55 PM il
4:20 PM
Riviera
\Agave Jalisco #4 | 6263 S. Hwy #77 78379
117/2024 Routine 95  9:35AM L
10:15 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2
Physical facililies installed, maintained, clean - 1

Other Violations - 1

Baffin Bay Convenience Store, LLC | 548 S. CR 1140 78379

171212024 Routine 100 #12PM |
1:40 PM

Kings Inn - 1116 E. CR 2270 78379

111212024 Routine 99  12:40 PM -
112 PM

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 2/29/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 1/1/2024 and 1/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Riviera
IKings Inn \ 1116 E. CR 2270 78379
111212024 Routine 99  12:40 PM L
1:12 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Sam's Bar | 950 E. FM 628 78379
111212024 Routine 9%  2:10PM =
2:40 PM

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

.The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store \ 943 EFM 62878379
111212024 Routine 89  1:40 PM L
210 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Required records available {shellsiock tags; parasite desiruction) - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated, chemical/thermal test - 2
Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2

Page 7



